ROSCOE TOWNSHIP
MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
Wednesday, March 13, 2024— 7:00pm
5792 Elevator Road — Roscoe IL
Regular Monthly Meeting of the Township Board

[.  Call to Order
II.  Pledge of Allegiance
III.  Roll Call
[V.  Public Comments
V.  Approval of Prior Meeting’s Minutes — Website Posting to Follow
VI.  Approval of Bills
a. Supervisor’s Report — Fund and Bank Balances
VII.  New Business
a. Set Monthly Meeting Calendar
b. Set Annual Meeting Agenda
c. Approval of CO#1 - Brush/Tree Removal — Construction Site
d. Approval of CO#2 — Electrical Downsizing — Construction Site
e. Authorize Supervisor to Execute Change Orders
f. Review / Approval of Shed Cost — Community Center
VIII.  Reports

Highway Commissioner’s Report
Clerk’s /Sup Asst Report
Assessor’s Report

Township Attorney’s Report
Cemetery Report

Historical Society Update
Activity Coordinator’s Report

@ e o o

[X. Unfinished / Old Business
X.  Public Comments (Restricted to Agenda Items)

XI.  Adjournment

Annual Meeting will be Tuesday, April 9* 2024
Next Regular Meeting will be April 1 0" 2024, at 7pm in the Township Offices



ROSCOE TOWNSHIP MEETING OF THE TOWNSHIP BOARD
FEBRUARY 14TH, 2024

The meeting was called to order by Supervisor Bob Nowickiat7 pm. P ledge of Allegiance
was said.

Roll Call was taken, and the following were present; Supervisor Bob Nowicki, Trustees Phil
Rhymer, Chuck Gilbert, Pat Henderson and Elizabeth Lindquist. Also attending were
Township Attorney Tom Green, Township Clerk Gary Blascoe, Road Commissioner Steve
Schreier, and Supervisor Assistant Dawn Cassady.

Public Comments: None

Approval of Prior Minutes: A motion was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve the
December 27th, 2023, Special Meeting, January 10th, 2024, Regular Meeting and January

25th, 2024, Special Meeting Minutes. Seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Allin favor,
motion carried.

Approval of Bills: A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the General Town
Bills of $35,004.37. Seconded by Trustee Chuck Gilbert. Roll Call was taken, all voted to
approve, motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Pat Henderson to approve the Road Bills of $67,207.66.
Seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all voted to approve, motion carried.

A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the Cemetery Bills of $1,884.18.
Seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all voted to approve, motion

carried.

Supervisor's Report Fund & Bank Balances are in the packets.

New Business:
a. Acceptance and Approval of RTHS Oath & Reports- re: $10,000 donation. A motion was
made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve, seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll Call

was taken, all voted to approve, motion carried.

b. Approval of Office Equipment Purchase. Laptop & bag, purchase $1756.96. A motion
was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert for the purchase of laptop & bag for $1756.96.
Seconded by Trustee Pat Henderson. Roll Call was taken, all voted to approve, motion

carried.

c. Approval of $25.00 stipend, for two members of the Cemetery Committee, to locate and
measure plots for burials. A motion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to approve the
$25.00 stipend, seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. Roll Call was taken, all voted to
approve, motion carried.

d. Approve Donation of 3 Hour Facility Rental - RTHS Raffle. A motion was made by
Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist to approve the 3 Hour Donation of our Community Center, for
the Rental-RTHS Raffle. Seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all voted to

approve, motion carried.



e. Winnebago County Officials-hosting their meeting at our Community Center. A motion
was made by Trustee Chuck Gilbert to approve the hosting, and up to $600.00 for
sandwiches, on 4/29, at 6 pm. Seconded by Trustee Phil Rhymer. Roll Call was taken, all
voted to approve, motion carried.

f. Approval of Brush/Tree removal-construction site. No motion was made at this time.
Tabled.

Reports:

Highway Commissioner’s Report-Discussion-Spring postings are up now

CIerk/Sup. Asst. Report-4/22 expected shipping date of pavilion kit.

Supervisor discussed cameras for the Community Center.

Assessor’s Report-None

Township Attorney’s Report-None

Cemetery Report-None

Historical Society Update-Boy Scouts cleaned up the basement at the Cross Home.
Flooring in, bathroom plumbing in, electrical in lower level done. Siding is done on the
annex and matches the Community Center. RTHS is hosting a dinner on 5/4 at the

Community Center. . Entertainment by Dueling Pianos. $150 per couple.

Activity Director's Report-Extensive written report on activities held and planned. Attendance
numbers, update on website, calendar and mailing program.

Unfinished/ Old Business-Discussed the purchase of a shed for storage at the Community
Building. Trustee Chuck Gilbert will be doing research on pricing.

Public Comments: None

Adjournment: At 8:17 PM, amotion was made by Trustee Phil Rhymer to adjourn the
meeting. Seconded by Trustee Elizabeth Lindquist. All voted yes, motion carried. The
meeting adjourned at 8:17 PM.

Respectfully submitted, Gary W. Blascoe
Roscoe Township Clerk

The next Regular Meeting will be March 13th 2024, at 7 pm in the Township Offices.



Z Jo | abed

05'LE HONVO/O sailddng 8o10 (uaB) uebyng AsjieA Yooy 1Z¥9.LE ¥202ILZIZ0

0006 dinb3/6pig e 20IM8S $20Z 934 071 1043U0Q 1s8d Janry %00y 8868 ¥202/v1I20

65'6S 99.L¥ uoxiQg My 89VSE0SNI ¥202/51/20

SE'LL Jaded AneaH  |ege Aiddns 8010 AnD-pIN 08€Z189 $202/L0/20 i<}
LLS1e 3| Alddng 80140 ANO-pIN 086,289 ¥202/02/20 'g
88'9vC sauoyd U] suoneDIINWWOY d| 862252r0L008 ¥Z02/20/20 g
00'sCH sauoyd U SUOHEDIUNWWOY d| 6EY6L ¥20Z/ELIZ0 g
¥S20p Uied axig YleduoH /9061 P3wod ¥20Z 934 2906} ¥202/80/20 q
S6°0Pp peoy yebauouoH UieduoH 5000 P3wo9 ¥20Z 934 00/ ¥202/80/20 a
09'LLL 8j2110 UOIBUILIIIAN GBS W).100Z P3WoQ ¥20Z 934 L100L ¥202/80/20 q
ov'LLL Yed $s01) Peoy %001q1epad 8851 L %ed ssoIOMY 66098 PIWOD 20z 834 66098 ¥202/80/20 9
20'v6Y peoy JojeAs|3 26/6 MdS Ul [BJ8UB9) 6005Z PIWOD ¥20Z 834 60052 $20Z/80/20 2}
9v'68 U REERIS g3y 8506} P3WO) ¥20z 984 $202/20/20 q
YZLL suoledIUNWIWOY JaNeY) ¥ZL0Z 20T 994 $202/L0/20 g
6262 HONNVO/O sallddng 8010 Jaded | ApesseQ umeq L9LETTLE YTOTIVLIZO na
66'GL HONVNVO/D salddng 80 ¥20z ged wooz 20z 924 $202/90/20 ng
SSp8L YOO/ salddng sa10 20z qad sea4 8vinIag Ayjuol 90IAI8G 834 JUBYIIBN 20z 924 $580Y ¥202/E0/Z0 ng
zL9lL HONV/VOID salddng so10 Jojeg - spJeusiy spieusi BSIA #20Z/€0/20 ITE:]
00's22 dinb3/6pig Julew |esodsiq s,lI8jua] 82IAIBS 20T 984 $20Z/E0/20 g
yO'v6L'E 000

zesy 00 sal J2leM Med UHON  b202/vIZ-€202/LI2) ¥202/62/20 g
00'0S 09 seminn ¥20z 834 /0 1euwisu|  esIp 8JIqoI L ¥20z 934 ¥202/92/20 ng
9€°L0E 00 siledey/eoUBUBIUIBI BYOS [|IM J8JUSD AJlUNWWoD au} Je sJally abuey) 09 Jaw|3 ueug 28V6T $202I61I120

9z'z8 Jajua) Ayunwwod Jajua) Wo) [ejusluuCIAUT 14D 8200410000LN ¥202/02/20

€561 Juswiea) Jojemeisem Auoyiny uonejiues sieAy Jno4  €20Z1L0Z) £20ZE00L ¥20Z/ETIZO

1622 HHAHO mw:an:w m:zm_muo mvtmn ayjie m:._om:_u ul spJeoq .__mn_wm jlojeg - spJeusiy 8£989 SpJeus|\ esIA $202/.2/20

8L9LL 00 suleday/soueusiulely sBeq abeqieo €LLL BSIA IQH BSIA $202/51/20

£8'65 juswdinb3 g sdueusiulE syJed Joy peag 8JEMpIEH UOPO0Y 816262 ¥202/22/20

0002t 09 sJiedey/eoueusiulely 20z 834 lonuoQ 1sad 010 1s8d Jany %00y 6868 ¥202/¥1I20

00°006 00 sJieday/aoueusiuiey Jaysemysip Joj [eL}os|3 0711911083 As|leA Jony LEE $2OZIYLIZO ng
81'68¢ - MO WWOD Joj SN 1O ‘Wo) 9 081 SBD JOJIN ¥20zZ 834 9 08Ly ¥202/ZLIZ0 g
1’69 Jejua) Ayunwwod J8jua) wo) gzoEE PIWOY ¥20z 834 $202/80/20

0g'Ce 8sNOH 010 8Y085 PIWOD ¥20Z aed 8v08S ¥202/S0/20

96'9} juswdinb3 g adueusjuie) 800S0} BJEMPIEH 80V 29y ¥20z/L2I20

95'6€€ uswdinb3 g soueusjuiep 20050y BIEMPJEH 30y 0L9¥ ¥202/02/20

65'L wawdinb3 g soueUBjURW 20050 2JeMpIeH 8oy 809F ¥202/61120

00'9€} 09 Buiwweiboid sdweig €LLL BSIA SdSN esIA ¥202/L0/20

00°092 09 Buiues|d Jow xz Buiues|) soueusiuie ANloe ¥Z0Z @4 |eUoluer 98y ZrLZLLL $202/90/20 ng
z8°0L 09 Buiwwesbouid sal|ddng Aiddng 8010 AND-pIN | 065089 ¥202/90/20 ng

junowy Jpald junosoy owsap aweN wnN ajeq adA |
¥20z Aueniqay

yoday sjiig Alyjuo\ TYHIANID
dIHSNMOL 3020S0d

1830 - pung UMo| [e1a3usg

pun4 uoneaosy |ejoL

pund uoyeaisay
pung umo] [esauas

SANNL 7TV - TV¥3IN3O

$2/L0/€0
Wv 82:1L



Z Jo z abegq

TO'T68‘EE
96'658'8T
G0'LE0'SL  00°0
SO'LE0'SL 000

05'sY9'L 000

aviol

€101

00°eY YO/VVO/O sallddng 8210 sBuueay Bunied uensas Apuiy vZ0zZ qe4 bunped $zoz/eL/zo g
05°Z6Y YOO/ seoines [eba] sBulesH yog MeT THOV LLEST ¥20TIS0/Z0 g
000LL'L YONNVO/O seoinag (e sBuuesH yOg MeT THOY 2885 ¥202/v2I20 e
G'G8E'EL 000

00'SpL'L wawdinb3 sejua) Aunwwo) lojoaulp seniAnde Joj doy de Aiei00g |eoLI0ISIH 20050y G/9G} pTOZI6TIZ0  PBUD
00501 ¥9/9 buues|n 22IM8S $Z0Z 834 sma1Q Buiues|y 20z 834 ¥202/62/20 g
STLL Buiysiiand Jaded smaN 077 'Buiusiiand AsjeA 3oy 00 LSY ¥Z02/62/20 ing
05°€zl aoueusjule| Jayndwo) Kianooa pue dn yoeg suonnjog Jendwo) anuz 0vbS9L00 ¥202/62/20 na
68'LE YONNYO/O salddng a0 1auIgeD Y0)s21 0} sayddns |ealpaiy Kiajes 3 piv 1siid seju) €604 L1661 ¥202/62/20 g
10'2LS peoy Jolens|3 Z6.5 1000ZEL6S00400IN ¥202-52-2 STV ¥20/8ZIZ0

29'506 YONVOIO sedinies [eba Z000-15888# 100V me 3y shewony Ag1se LE ON JUBWaIelS p2Z0Z/6Z/20

18°195'} YON/NVOIO seoines [eba Z000-15888# 190V me Y shewony Ag1se G8'ON JuUBWalRIS $Z02/82/20 e
LPEL YONNVO/O salddng ao10 G9E SO0 OJu| 11!G SIN YOSOIN 2 ¥20Z 834 $202/92120 e
667 YONNVO/O salddng 8210 a)isqom salisqam diysumo] Ajejo) - Aousby Jnypy ¥20Z 834 $202/92/20 g
VLT soueuBuIE Jeindwo) 221410 UleW Jo} Z0Z 83 €LLLESIA 202 834 890pY $202/90/20 ing
65661 YON/NYOIO saliddng 8210 G9E 8OO Ol [I!g SIN YOSOIIIN 202 834 $202/50/20

€9'LY YONNVOIO selddng 2210 99/Lt uoxig My £02€90S ¥202/82/20

00'L02 dinb3,Bpig e MO14%0V8 3SNOH SSOHD ou| swaysAg aul4 onewoiny 8189 ¥20Z/ETIZ0 g
186 YON/VOIO saliddng 8210 a1l mau Jossasse Joj shay| 80050} dJEMPIEH 80V LEQY ¥202/L2120

€L9Z Buiysiiand Jeded smaN 077 'Buiusiiand AeieA 300y L120S¥ ¥202/80/20

junowy Jpain juUno22Yy owsay aweN wnN ajeq adAy
¥zoz Aaeniqay
poday s|itg AlYjuoy TYHINIO
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

|loJAed

aviol
SANN4 717V - TVY3N3O [BjoL

10SS9SSY (8]0

lossassy
pun4 umo| |eJaua9 |ejo|

180 - PUN4 UMO] [BJBUSS) [Bj0 |

$2/L0/€0
Wv 82:L1



| abed

06'620°L 28°6S 62°¢S 0089 6.'6¥8
2G'G8S 000 000 000 ¢5'G8S
G1'09¢ 51414 8€¢cy L1°GS 8lvie
€CP8 1292 16'6 68¢l 60°0S
18°2.8'S 06°0S8 16°€89 00688 ov'vsv'e
18°2/8'G 06°058 1G°€89 00688 ov'¥SP'e
18'2/8'S 06058 1G'€89 00'688 ov'vsv'e
18'2/8'G 06°058 1G°€89 00688 or'vsv'e
aviol [ e1dujed “Yejuiz N essAly ‘ysoT

- uueor ‘sameH

Vv yeisogaq ‘1sulag

suoninquiuo) pue saxe) takojdwg jejol

(Auedwo9) 44N

(Auedwod) fjuunoag |e1oog

(Auedwod) atesipay
suonnqujuo) pue saxe] Jakojdwz

fed 1aN
Aed ssoug pajsnipy
Red ssouo) |ejoL
sy AlnoH

Aed ssoun
sjuawijsnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp @akojdwg

yzoz Areniqad

Arewwng [jolfed TVYINTD

dIHSNMO1 300S0d

¥2/L0/€0
WV ¢s:0L



| abed

08°209°L 16°852 LE°6SL 6.°06 Sz'ovi £€9°0¥8 05°9. 184
8L'e 000 000 000 000 8l'e 000 000
(AR =14 000 000 000 000 [BeR Z°14 000 000
62’99 000 000 000 000 G299 000 000
L1'80¥ 000 000 000 000 L1'80v 000 000
€16l 000 000 000 000 €L'6l 000 000
Ge'20L $8'60¢ gl'6cl 86l 99°€Ll 2s'08 0029 6G°€E
LT¥91 L0'6Y L2'0¢€ [YAVA" 65°9¢ £8'8l 0S¥l 98'.L
Sp'€90°0L 29'vee’e €€'€80°C 000 eerees’l 0s°022°L 00°000°L L9'LYS
G¥'€90°'0} z9'v8e'e €€°€80'C 000 €Cee8'l 0s'0zz' 00°000'} L9°L¥S
00°L82- 000 000 000 000 00°L8¢- 000 000
1G°L9- 000 000 000 000 1G9°,9- 000 000
ev'eLe- 000 000 000 000 gv'ele 000 000
Sr'yveol 29'v8¢e'e €£'€80' 000 £eees’t 0G'L0S'L 00°000°} L9°LPS
G.'882 000 000 000 000 G.'88¢C 000 000
sLzie'L 000 000 000 000 glLzie'lL 000 000
00°000°}L 000 000 000 000 000 00°000'} 000
G6'ZY8'L zovee'e €€'€80'C 000 €e'ees’l 000 000 L9°L¥S
avioL *'ufo ‘Jueasag  ralg ‘4818IYOS 3 lepy ‘uely 0y ‘DOIMON oYy ‘uosuey eq ‘Apesse)  “ueo ‘eooselg

suonnquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdw3 |ejo|

¢ Auedwo9 uosip

(Auedwod) 44Nl

(Auedwod) ySH

(Auedwo9) asueinsu| yjjeay

Z Auedwoy [ejusqg

(Auedwo9) f31unod8g [e1o0S

(Auedwod) asesipay
suoljnquuo) pue saxe] Jakojdw3g

fed j1aN
Aed ssoug pajysnipy
Red ssoi9 wouy suoionpa( |ejoL

NI
ujjeaq
Aed ssoi9 wouy suolonpag

Aed ssoug |ejo)

|eJsusg %S. S/d
N39O %6Z AlanoH
juejsissy Josintadng
O S[eldlyO P33
Red ssoug
sjuawysnlpy pue saxe] ‘sabepp askojdw3z

¥20z Aeniqad

Arewwng |joiAed
dIHSNMOL 300S0d

¥2/L0/€0
NV 0S:01



Z o | abed

92'920'9 000

66'6 dinb3/6pig e 80050} aJEMPIEH 80V 999F $202/82/20

005 ¥9/9 buues|)y sma1) Bulues| ¥20Z 934 ¥20z/62/20

9€°0€ HH/YO selddng Bunesado Auedwog Ajddng siepjam 99¥1S0€ ¥202/62/20 na

SLET Buysiiand Jaded smaN 0711 ‘Buiystiand Asjie ooy 00v LSy ¥202/62/20

0L'0LL YO syonuL - duBUBUIEN sWed oiny sAuep SLELES ¥20T/62I20

SOELL YONV/YOIO sayddng so0 JauIqeD %o0jsal o} saliddns |ealpay Aisjes 3 piv 1sii4 sejuig €601 116615 ¥202/62/20

66°€L dinb3/6pig Jure 200s0Y BIEMPIEH 80y 299 ¥202/62/20

69061 sanin 10002€6500400IN ¥202-52-¢ 52/l ¥20TI8TUZ0

88'L0E YONNOIO s2dInBS [e6a] Z000-1.5888# 199V me Jv skewony Ag1S8 L€ ON JUBWale)S $Z02/62/20

€9'025 HONNOID sadInBg [efaT] Z000-15888# 100V Mme v skeulony Ag1S8 G8'ON JUBWaIeIS $202/82/20 g

66'92 dinb3/6pig e 20050y 8JEMPIEH 80V 9v9Y ¥202/82I20 na

00'sT YOOI sallddng 8210 saysqap diysumo] Ajiejo - Aouaby nyuy ¥20Z 934 ¥202/92/20 na

66'C YONVNVO/D selddng aa10 sauoyd peol abesois €LLL BSIA sauoydebelols ¥z0z/0z/20 g

ZL6e YONNOID saliddng 800 GOE 220 OJu| (118 SIN HOSOIN ¥20z 834 $202/50/20 g

I8EL YONNOIO sallddng eo0 99/.% uoxIa Wy 102€90S $202/82/20 e

66'68 YON/VOIO salddng 8210 0B 8jjjog dlnespAH iy uo) Z| €LL1 BSIA uozewy esiA y20zZ/S0/20 ng

Zv'69€ HON/VOID salddng 8210 dwnd eng oer J00} uo} €LLL BSIA uozewy esiA yZ02/S0/20 ing

LWreT /Y9 sauoyd Je|n||s) 1180 doys ENBD SN 1€62222E90 ¥20Z 834 ¥202/10/20 ng

00'96 YO sHoNIL - souBUBIUIEN 408104 U BUIYdE JaArY Jebng L220.LELTE Y20T/V2IZ0 ng

06'8 Buiysiiand Jeded smeN 071 'Buiysiiand AsjieA %00y L1L0S¥ ¥202/80/20 g

€581 YOOI seliddng 810 99/Lb uoxig My 89YSEOSNI $202/51/20

6€0ES UH/YO SPeoy - 8dueUBjUlE) dnou9 yesL-N 6E0F 202/10/20 ng

56'66 YO SonuL - duUBUBUIRY sWed ojny sAuer L969€S ¥202/91/20

0508 sannn U] SuOEdIUNWWOY d| 8622520L008 ¥202/20/20

056 YO SonuL - sduBUBUIE) X1N 8D § Juswa|dw| AessauusH 0L¥1622 ¥202/02/20 g

£€288 sl peoy JojeAd|3 Z6.S Peoy Z# 873y 50125 P3wo) 20z 934 50125 ¥202/80/20 ng

89791 sal peoy Jojers|3 2645 NdS ulel [eJaus9 60052 PIWOD ¥20z 834 60052 ¥202/80/20 e

SLET sal suoleDdIUNWIWOY Jaleyd ¥2L0Z 202 984 $202/10/20 ng

Shy dinb3/6pig Juiew 800S0y 8JEMPIEH 80y 68SY ¥202/THIZ0 ng

6661 dinb3/Bpig Jurew 20050y BIEMPIEH 80V 8.5t ¥202/80/20 ng

1589 dinb3/6p)g Juie 20050y BJEMPJEH 80V S.SY ¥202/L0/20 ng

00052 YO sonuL - soueuBjUIE aeld 1 U SjuBWPIBA 880} $202/L0/20 ng

00002 YO syonuL - sduBUBUIRY Mmo|d- YyoiiH o} splem dig ouj sjusWpiep €801 $202/.0/20

86'61C YOOI saliddng 810 Jebiey) Asjeg pue jesg weo4 €LL1 BSIA uozewy esiA $202/90/20

18'GEL dinb3/6pig Jure 1daq AmH €LL1 BSIA AmH paiiddy esiA $202/90/20 ng

z5'IeY YH/YO selddng BunessdQ Jojeg - spieusy SpJeua|\ BSIA $Z0Z/E0/20

0062 dinb3/6pig e lesodsiq s|||a1ue 921I8S $Z0Z 994 ¥202/€0/20

85°9vE dinb3/Bpig Jurew 1deq AmH €LLLBSIA  00.Ld dUolsuyor esIA ¥20Z/L0/20 na
junowy }pain jJunoody owsap aweN wnN ajeq adA L

¥zoz Aueniqay

Moday s|iig Alyjuo I9AlNd ? AVOY
dIHSNMOL 30280y

pund peoy piey
pun4 peoy [eisuas [ejo]

pung peoy [e1ausg

SANN4 717V - 3908 2 avoyd

$2IL0/E0
Wd s€:2t



Z Jo z obed

L9°€TL6E violL
11'68€GC 1e10]

9gveE YL 000

9GS PEE' L 000

0€'80E'8 000

vb'60L YHAO 110 B seD xel uonesodio) 10 Yiws 6921, ¥202/82/20 ng

G2'L69 YH/AEO 110 8 sBD [esalq oig L 18 z# sin uonetodio) |10 UNwS 69.1. ¥202/82/20 na

441" YH/YO 110 8 seD xe| uonesodio) 10 YNws 89/1. ¥202/82/20 ng

zs8pL HHAO 110 B seD 1869y |unol 3 uonesodio) |10 Ynws 89/1. ¥202/82/120

96'erl YH/YO salddng Bunesado sjoog Jaqieg Auay ¥202€0 ¥202/62/20

0S°0p YH/YO selddng BunesadQ juswasinquial yseo pied smes uleyd Jieday JawuwiN ploJeH SMES UIeY) $202/92/20

66'LL YH/YO saiddng Bunesado 90050y aJempieH 8oy 0€9¥ ¥202/92/20

STYL YH/YO salddng Bunesado 80050y 8JempleH 8oy SE9V +202/L2120

Y0'6EL YH/YO salddng Bunesado 077 SIBIBIN WYY 9e6110L ¥202/2LIZ0

z8ee YH/YO saliddng Bunesado Auedwo) A|ddng siapjam LS0SY0E ¥202/S0/20 ng

6L°€9L'Y peoy 1vS Jes peoy iles uouop 195166205 ¥202/60/20 ng

06'680'C peoy 1VS Jes peoy Jeg uouop €€826620VS ¥202/21I20 g
junowy Jpa1d Juno2dy owsap aweN wnN ajeq adA L

¥20z Aeniqagy

yoday s|iig Aly3uoN 39AINg ® AVON

dIHSNAMOL 30080

Jloihey

aviolL
SANN4 11V - 390148 8 AVOY [BloL

pun peoy pieH [ejoL

v2iL0/e0
Wd se:2h



| abedq

15°'€02°9 51286 16728 50°86€'L 1zeel v2'855°L 1°082 sL9lL v6'L0Z
8LEl Ve 000 vy 000 vey 90’ 000 000
6269 Z6'2€6 000 9Y'0€S ¥2'506 ) ) 000 000
SLEVT 00'5L 000 00'5. 000 00'5L sr8l 000 000
1£89/') ZLpps 000 AR £ 000 ZLprs 10'9e} 000 000
1828 0552 000 05'52 000 0552 1£9 000 000
20GEL'} 6vbze R4 2L 18'p8L voLLT ve'9z gsel 19°€9L
€592 88/ ) oLy zzey 06'05 82’9 e 1288
8L'58L'61 00'05's 56°0¢y 09'62L's 08'086'2 18°08L' 05°005 z1'61T 000v9'
8/'G81'61 00'%05'S S6°0Ey 09621 08'086'Z 18'08L' 05005 ZL6LT 000v9'Z
8/'G81'61 00'05'S S6°0eY 09'6Z1'c 08'086' 18'08L'¢ 05005 ZL6Le 00'09'Z
z8's81 000 000 z8'ssl 000 000 000 000 000
608k 000 §6°0Ey 000 000 000 000 000 000
€2'826' 00'%LL 000 88'6vh pO'6YL 1555 000 000 000
5296 000 000 000 000 000 5296 000 000
8145091 00'0EL'y 000 06'€65'Z 9.'1£8'C 05'522'c 000 ZLele 054852
SZTHoy 000 000 000 000 000 SZTYoy 000 000
0528 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 0528
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000 000
vi0L N PloieH “4aWwwiN N }O9S “I9]|80 M ueufay| uasiy

 uapey ‘sauop

v wig ‘uosuey

S epuoyy ‘uosuey

W Auay Jaqieg

I uojysy “4axueg

suonnquyuo) pue saxe] Jakojdw3 [ejo

¢ Auedwoy uosip

(Auedwod) 44|

(Auedwod) ySH

(Auedwoo) asueinsu| yjjeaq

Z Auedwog jeyuag

(Auedwod) A3undag [e1o0g

(Auedwod) asesipapy
suonnquiuo) pue saxe] Jakojdw3z

Ked joN
Aed ssoug) paysnipy
Aed ssouo [ejo

peoy pieH uonesep
a3y buimold
Peoy pieH ydig/jeuosiad
PeOYUBY %ST S/d
avoy AunoH
avoy %Sz AunoH
g3y pled dwo)
g9y pauteg dwo)
Red ssoi
sjuawisn(py pue saxe] ‘sabepy aakojdwz

20z Aeniqa4

dIHSNMO.L 302S0d

Arewwng jjoihed Ajyuoy 39QqlNg 3 Avoy

¥2/L0/€0

WV §5:01



| abed

V5649 000 aviol
$5'629 000 SANNL 17V - TYY3INIO [ejoL
5629 000 pun4 Ausjawa) [ejo
£0'9C Asjawa) sayddng 200 G9€ 0O Oju| |I'g SIN JosoIN - 2 934 ¥202/50/20
€2'L6 IIIH 8|oeuUld [eAOWSY 3)SBM ¥20Z/1L€/€0 +¥202/10/€0 IItH 8oeuuld IIHUUITYLNIWNOYIANT 149 “ookn ¥20z/0z/20
y2oel sasuadx3 |ane) | S|I3Q UISUOJSIAA 83U} O} [3AeS} SWID SIUUIDON [SBYDIN 10 ¥202/82/20
00’02y Aousbunuo) Aisjewad PJOHO0Y uUoRUBA0D DIV €LLL BSIA TTesIA +¥202/90/20 g
pung fusjawan
SANN4 7TV - TVY¥3IN3O
junowy Hpai1d JunNo22yY [JIETT] swepN wnN ajeq adAL
¥z0z fenigay

Hoday s|iig Alyjuo TvHINID

dIHSNMO.1 30080y

¥2/L0/€0
Nd Le:Tl



Roscoe Township Balance Sheet February 2024

General Account Funds

General Town & Assessor Fund
Beginning Balance from January 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024
General Assistance Fund
Beginning Balance from January 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024
Cemetery Fund
Beginning Balance from January 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024
General Account Fund Ending Balance

Road Account Funds

General Road Fund
Beginning Balance from January 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024

Hard Road Fund
Beginning Balance from January 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024

Special Bridge Fund
Beginning Balance from January 2024
Income received during month
Expenses approved this meeting
Adjustments
Ending Balance for February 2024

Road Account Fund Ending Balance

Roscoe Township Total Fund Balance

1,196,430.50
(16,369.20)
(35,258.85)

56,253.25
67.08

1,144,802.45

77,657.72
2,542.60
(679.54)

56,320.33

368,392.24
464.26
(6,806.90)

79,520.78

$

1,280,643.56

368,265.20
439.11
(32,916.77)

362,049.60

601,679.95
717.42

335,787.54

602,397.37

$

1,300,234.51

$

2,580,878.07




Roscoe Township Total Equity

Roscoe Township Bank Account Balances
Money Market Account
Checking Account
Grant Acc
Bank Balance
CD Investments
Outstanding checks
Adjustment (Liabilities)
Liabilities Refundable Deposit

12/31/2023
9/30/2023
6/30/2023
3/31/2023

12/31/2022
9/19/2022

6/30/2022
3/31/2022

1/6/2022
9/30/2021
6/30/2021
3/31/2021

1/31/2024
10/31/2023
7/31/2023
4/30/2023
1/31/2023
10/31/2022
7/19/2022
4/29/2022
1/31/2022
10/31/2021

70175412 CD Investment Blackhawk
70176894 CD Investment Blackhawk

General Township

RV VT Vo SV R "2 T V2 i Vo i Vo SR V0 S V0 S V0 R V28

200,250.62
200,200.71
200,150.26
200,099.82
200,050.50
200,000.00
430,964.91
430,911.19
430,857.48
430,803.78
430,750.08
430,696.40

Special Bridge

$

R V2T Vo Vo TR V2 R V2 S Vo S Vo R Vo iR V0

8/4/2021 70176894 S
4/30/2021 70176894 $
1/31/2021 70176894 $

561,371.03
556,864.06
552,393.27
548,971.60
545,608.26
542,191.71
539,007.87
538,940.69
538,873.52
538,806.35
538,739.19
538,403.61
538,071.19

Maturity

9/19/2022

3/21/2022
9/20/2021

Maturity

1/18/2022

7/20/2021

Roscoe Township\Documents\Township\BALANCEreport.xlsx

Interest

$ 49.91
$ 50.45
$ 50.44
$ 49.32
$ 50.50
$ 53.72
$ 53.72
$ 53.71
$ 53.70
$ 53.70
$ 53.68
$ 265.34
$ 737.83

Interest
4,506.97
4,470.79
3,421.67
3,363.34
3,416.55
3,183.84
67.18
67.17
67.17
67.16
335.58
332.42
2,792.84

$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$
$ 13,693.25

1,584,628.73
147,699.33
168,730.18
1,901,058.24
761,621.65
(69,392.34)
(655.22)
(11,758.80)
2,580,873.53

200,250.62 Maturity 03/19/2024
561,371.03 Maturity 07/19/2024

761,621.65

3/19/2024

7/19/2024



8:09 AM
03/07/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank 30366 CHECKING, Period Ending 02/29/2024

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions

Checks and Payments - 120 items

Deposits and Credits - 4 items
Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance

Uncleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 67 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total Uncleared Transactions
Register Balance as of 02/29/2024

New Transactions
Checks and Payments - 26 items
Deposits and Credits - 1 item

Total New Transactions

Ending Balance

Feb 29, 24

97,960.33

-95,939.00
145,678.00

49,739.00

147,699.33

-104,449.91
35,057.57

-69,392.34

78,306.99

-22,371.41
309.00

-22,062.41

56,244.58

Page 1



8:42 AM
03/07/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
SENB Bank (TRANSFER ACCT)2036, Period Ending 02/29/2024

Beginning Balance
Cleared Transactions
Checks and Payments - 1 item
Deposits and Credits - 4 items

Total Cleared Transactions
Cleared Balance
Register Balance as of 02/29/2024

Ending Balance

e : EEDERES
1,718,606.66

-145,000.00

| 11,022.07

RIS

1,584,628.73
1584,628.73
1,584,628.73

Page 1



8:44 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

03/07/24 Reconciliation Summary
SENB OSLAD GRANT, Period Ending 02/29/2024

_ Feb29,24
Beginning Balance 168,730.18
Cleared Balance 168,730.18
Register Balance as of 02/29/2024 168,730.18
Ending Balance 168,730.18

Page 1



8:46 AM
03/07/24

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#70175412, Period Ending 02/29/2024

L
Beginning Balance 200,250.62
Cleared Balance 200,250.62
Register Balance as of 02/29/2024 200,250.62
Ending Balance 200,250.62

Page 1



8:45 AM ROSCOE TOWNSHIP

03/07/24 Reconciliation Summary
Blackhawk CD#70175567, Period Ending 02/29/2024

_ Feb29,24
Beginning Balance o 561,371.03
Cleared Balance 561,371.03
Register Balance as of 02/29/2024 561,371.03
Ending Balance 561,371.03

Page 1



2024

April

April

May

June

July
August
September
October
November

December

2025
January
February

March

April

April

91 h
1 oth
8th
1 2th
1 Oth
14th
1 1th
gth
13h

11th

8th
1 2th

1 2th

8th

9th

ROSCOE TOWNSHIP CALENDAR 2024-25
Second Wednesday of the Month
7pm at the Township Offices

2024 Annual Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting
Board Meeting

Board Meeting
Board Meeting (Publish AUDIT AVAILABLE FOR INSPECTION)

Board Meeting — Review & Set Tentative Levies
Board Meeting — Final Vote on Levies

Review & Set Tentative Budget

Board Meeting — Finalize Tentative Budget
Layover Period for Budget

2025/26 Budget Hearing / Board Meeting: Set Monthly Calendar
For 2025/26; Set Annual Meeting Agenda

2025 Annual Meeting

Board Meeting



ANNUAL MEETING
APRIL 9t 2024
7:00 PM
Township Hall, 5792 Elevator Road, Roscoe
AGENDA

CALL THE MEETING TO ORDER — CLERK GARY W. BLASCOE
ELECTION OF MODERATOR

SWEARING IN OF MODERATOR

ADOPTION OF AGENDA

READING OF THE MINUTES

APPROVAL OF THE MINUTES

THE ANNUAL REPORT — SUPERVISOR BOB NOWICKI
APPROVAL OF THE ANNUAL REPORT

ROAD COMMISSIONER REPORT

CEMETERY BOARD REPORT

ASSESSOR REPORT

QUESTIONS AND COMMENTS FROM THE FLOOR

ADJOURNMENT

NEXT ANNUAL MEETING WILL BE APRIL 8" 2025



SCANDROLI PCO #001

CONSTRUCTION

100 YEARS AND BUILDING

Scandroli Construction Co.
1321 Capital Drive
Rockford, lllinois 61109
Phone: (815) 962-4037
Fax: (815) 962-8103

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #001: CE #001 - Extra Lot Cleari%

Project: 24164 - Roscoe Twp Multipurpose Recreational Pavilion
4562 Hononegah Rd
Roscoe, lllinois 61073

TO: Roscoe Township FROM: Scandroli Construction Co.
5792 Elevator Road 1321 Capital Drive
Roscoe, lllinois 61073 Rockford, lllinois 61109
PCO NUMBER/REVISION: 001/0 CONTRACT: 24164 - Roscoe Twp Multipurpose
Recreational Pavilion
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: o ' CREATED BY: | Gacob Lenox (Scandroli Construction
Co.)
STATUS: ' "~ Pending - In Review ' 'CREATED DATE:  2/23/2024
REFERENCE: 5 . ' o PRIME CONTRACT None

CHANGE ORDER:

FIELD CHANGE: " No
LOCATION: ’ ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Amount Based
SCHEDULE IMPACT:  2days ~ PAID IN FULL: T No ‘
EXECUTED:  No " SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:
o TOTAL AMOUNT: $5,950.00

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #001 - Extra Lot Clearing
CHANGE REASON: Client Request

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)

CE #001 - Extra Lot Clearing
Per the attached document and a walkthrough on 2-22-24 the remaining trees will all be cleared and the stumps ground. Per Phil Rhymer and Pat
Henderson we will leave the (3) cedar trees at the front and trim the walnut at the back left corner. This change of $5,950.00 will encompass all of this

extra work. If there are any time or material savings it will be credited back to the Township.

ATTACHMENTS:
Roscoe Pavilion Lot Clearing.pdf

Scandroli Construction Co.

Daniel Saavedra (Saavedra Group Roscoe Township

Architects)

504 North Church Street 5792 Elevator Road 1321 Capital Drive
Rockford, lllinois 61103 Roscoe, lllinois 61073 Rockford, lllinois 61109

SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Scandroli Construction Co. Page 1 of 1 Printed On: 2/23/2024 09:46 AM



SCANDROLI
CONSTRUCTION

100 YEARS AND BUILDING

Scandroli Construction Co.
1321 Capital Drive
Rockford, lllinois 61109
Phone: (815) 962-4037
Fax: (815) 962-8103

PCO #002

Project: 24164 - Roscoe Twp Multipurpose Recreational Pavilion

4562 Hononegah Rd
Roscoe, lllinois 61073

Prime Contract Potential Change Order #002: CE #002 - Electrical Feeder

Size and Type

TO: Roscoe Township FROM:
5792 Elevator Road
Roscoe, lllinois 61073

Scandroli Construction Co.
1321 Capital Drive
Rockford, lllinois 61109

24164 -”Rbscoe Twp Mvuiﬁpurpose

PCO NUMBER/REVISION:  002/0 ' " CONTRACT:
Recreational Pavilion
REQUEST RECEIVED FROM: CREATED BY: Gacob Lenox (Scandroli Construction
Co.)
STATUS: " Pending - In Review CREATED DATE: 3/1/2024
REFERENCE: PRIME CONTRACT None
CHANGE ORDER:
FIELD CHANGE: No ' ’ B
LOCATION: ' - ACCOUNTING METHOD:  Amount Based
SCHEDULE IMPACT: 0 days PAID IN FULL: No
EXECUTED: No SIGNED CHANGE ORDER
RECEIVED DATE:
TOTAL AMOUNT: (52,410.00)

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER TITLE: CE #002 - Electrical Feeder Size and Type

CHANGE REASON: Other

POTENTIAL CHANGE ORDER DESCRIPTION: (The Contract Is Changed As Follows)
CE #002 - Electrical Feeder Size and Type

Kelso Burnett has offered a credit to the project of $2,410.00 to downsize the electrical feeder and type per the attached.

ATTACHMENTS:
Roscoe Pavilion - CO#1.2 - VE Option #1.1 - PVC Underground - REVISED.pdf

Scandroli Construction Co.

Daniel Saavedra (Saavedra Group Roscoe Township
Architects)
504 North Church Street 5792 Elevator Road 1321 Capital Drive
Rockford, lllinois 61103 Roscoe, lllinois 61073 Rockford, lilinois 61109
ﬂ//aowma&b 2(t24
SIGNATURE DATE! SIGNATURE DATE SIGNATURE DATE

Scandroli Construction Co. Page 1 of 1

Printed On: 3/1/2024 02:03 PM



Map data ©2024 Google




